Gary SchalmaE
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From: Sheree Hemphill
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 4:11 PM
To: Gary Schalman; Jessie Fan; Aaron Weiner
Subject: FW: Delivery Complete: 149753900

LA Central Library confirmation

Sheree Hemphill

Senior Office Coordinator

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters in 2019!

626 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1100

Los Angeles, CA 90017

213.599.4300 main

213.599.4329 direct

shemphill@esassoc.com | esassoc.com

Follow us on LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | Vimeo

From: DCS Management, LLC <notify@ontimesystem.net>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Sheree Hemphill <SHemphill@esassoc.com>

Subject: Delivery Complete: 149753900

Dear Valued Customer,

Your shipment has been delivered by DCS. The tracking number for the shipment is: 149753900
This order was shipped under the following service level: STAT/Car

Picked Up From:

Actual Pickup Time: 12/17/2019 2:13 PM

Pickup Location: ESA, 626 Wilshire Blvd Ste 1100, Los Angeles, Ca, 90017

Delivery Location: Los Angeles Central Library, 630 West 5th Street, Los Angeles, CA, 90071
Delivered To: Theresa Gonzalez

Actual Delivery Time: 12/17/2019 2:38 PM

Driver Name: Juanita Rodriguez

Use the link below to view the electronic signature for this delivery.

http://www.ontime360.com/tracking/trackingresuIts.aspx?accid=hrEL8ingm48vGFkCthUzkI3qIA58AK4SZEhMcJ%2Bfu
4%2BUGKdIAGbg%3D%3D&tn=149753900



Thank you for using our services.
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Ga:x Schalman

From: Sheree Hemphill

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 4:11 PM
To: Gary Schalman; Jessie Fan; Aaron Weiner
Subject: FW: Delivery Complete: 317669152

Little Tokyo Library confirmation

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Sheree Hemphill <SHemphill@esassoc.com>

Subject: Delivery Complete: 317669152

Dear Valued Customer,

Your shipment has been delivered by DCS. The tracking number for the shipment is: 317669152
This order was shipped under the following service level: STAT/Car

Picked Up From:

Actual Pickup Time: 12/17/2019 2:12 PM

Pickup Location: ESA, 626 Wilshire Blvd Ste 1100, Los Angeles, Ca, 90017

Delivery Location: Little Tokyo Library, 203 South Los Angeles Street, Los Angeles, CA, 90012
Delivered To: Crystal Noe

Actual Delivery Time: 12/17/2019 2:54 PM

Driver Name: Juanita Rodriguez

Use the link below to view the electronic signature for this delivery.

http://www.ontime360.com/tracking/trackingresults.aspx?accid=hrEL8ingm48vGFkCthUzk|3qIASSAK4SZEhMcJ%ZBfu
4%2BUGKdIAGbg%3D%3D&1tn=317669152



Thank you for using our services.



Gary Schalman
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From: Sheree Hemphill
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 4:12 PM
To: Gary Schalman; Aaron Weiner; Jessie Fan
Subject: FW: Delivery Complete: 669879839

Pico Union Library confirmation

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Sheree Hemphill <SHemphill@esassoc.com>

Subject: Delivery Complete: 669879839

Dear Valued Customer,

Your shipment has been delivered by DCS. The tracking number for the shipment is: 669879839
This order was shipped under the following service level: STAT/Car

Picked Up From:

Actual Pickup Time: 12/17/2019 3:22 PM

Pickup Location: Pico Union Library, 1030 South Alvarado Street, Los Angeles, CA, 90006
Delivery Location: ESA, 626 Wilshire Bivd Ste 1100, Los Angeles, Ca, 90017

Delivered To: Sheree Hemphill

Actual Delivery Time: 12/17/2019 3:43 PM

Driver Name: Juanita Rodriguez

Use the link below to view the electronic signature for this delivery.

http://www.ontime360.com/tracking/trackingresults.aspx?accid=hrEL8ingm48vGFkCthUzkl3qlASSAK4SZEhMcJ%ZBfu
4%2BUGKdJAGbg%3D%3D&tn=669879839



Thank you for using our services.
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